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Questions and Answers 

 
Can proposals address research on seaweed, sea vegetables, algae or other feeds. 
The proposal must address one of the three research priorities outlined in the RFA. 
 
Which species may be considered as part of hatchery research? 
FFAR will consider hatchery research on any species. The RFA is not specific to any species or 
salinity.  
 
Is there any limit on the number of institutes that can join in one proposal?  
No.  
 
The RFA says “One proposal per institution.” May different campuses of the same institution 
each submit a proposal? 
UPDATE: FFAR will not limit the number of pre-proposals submitted per institution. However, 
we encourage investigators at the same research campus to collaborate in submitting a joint 
pre-proposal, if possible. Proposals may address more than one of the research priorities 
outlined in the RFA. 
 
How many proposals may a researcher be listed on? 
A researcher may only be the lead PI on one proposal, however, they may be listed as a 
collaborator or co-PI on additional proposals, assuming the projects are non-duplicative. 
 
Are any types of institutions excluded from applying? How broadly do you define 
"institution"? Multiple offices in an agency, for example, or schools within a university? 
No types of institutions are excluded from applying. We will consider applications from across 
the aquaculture sector – both from private corporations as well as public universities and 
private universities and even nonprofits.  


